
  

 

April 7, 2020 

 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

On March 13, 2020, Governor Christopher T. Sununu declared a state of emergency related to the 

spread of COVID-19.  As part of its efforts to mitigate the spread of COVID-19, the New Hampshire 

Public Utilities Commission has decided to temporarily change the manner in which public utilities 

are required to post notice of proposed rate changes.   

 

Public utilities are normally required to publish a copy of the Commission’s order of notice in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the utility’s franchise area.  See N.H. Admin. R., Puc 1604.03(e).  

The Commission has decided that its rules and the present circumstances justify a temporary waiver of 

Puc 1604.03(e).  During the period of the state of emergency, the Commission will instead post orders 

of notice, which normally provide notice of a hearing, at 

https://www.puc.nh.gov/Regulatory/ordersofnotice.htm.  The Commission will also post hearings at 

https://www.puc.nh.gov/Regulatory/Commission_Calendar.pdf, and will provide notice of upcoming 

hearings by social media.  In addition, public utilities will be required to post orders of notice on their 

company websites.   

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

      Debra A. Howland 

      Executive Director and Secretary 
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